Springerville Town Council
Special Budget Meeting
Minutes
July 11, 2011
5:00 p.m.

Council: Vice Mayor Dan Muth, Councilmember ConHkient and Susan Silva

Teleconference:  Mayor Eric Baca and Councilmenfton Thebeau

Staff: Steve West Town Manager, Val Cordova ToverlC Karen Asquith CFO,

Linda Matthews Casa Manager and B. J. Sladeng®ublic Works Dir.

Public: Becky Christensen Chamber Director andobgr Harold.

1.

b).

Vice Mayor Muth called the meeting to order @%p.m. with a quorum. He announced
that Mayor Eric Baca and Councilmember Thebeau wargcipating via telephone.

Public Participation: None

CFO Ms. Asquith asked if she would do a brie¢reiew of the budget. She noted that she
had tweaked the revenue and a couple of small ésarg@he said the budget calendar is no
longer valid because we pushed back the meetihg. s8id she would submit a new budget
to the council with the changes requested alonp wihew budget calendar a week prior to
the next meeting.

Vice Mayor Muth asked the council asked the pesmars of the council to move the
Chamber discussion to the top of the agenda. Twere no objections.

Christensen gave a presentation regarding congpithe Casa Museum and the chamber
together explaining how the two would work togettiet included the use of camp hosts for
the Casa site. The cost to the town would bavangs of $15,000. This would be $38,000
for casa last year and $15,000 for the Visitorst€efor a total of $53,093. Casa can be
operated for $38,090, which is $30,000 less thsnyl@ar.

Councilmember Thebeau asked to see the writterrrahtHe said there were several issues
he would like to look at before making any decision

Councilmember Silva asked if this needed to beedbis year. Could it be left as it is and
study it during the year?

Ms. Asquith agreed saying yes this can be left ssand if it is decided mid-year this could
be completed since it would be decreasing the dudge



d)

Ms. Christensen said that would be fine if the howould continue to fund the chamber
with $15,000. She would have to make some adjugsnegarding the operation of the
Cushman and the Art Gallery when they are moveftan.

Ms. Asquith clarified she has never had a reqdesh the chamber to help fund the
Cushman and the Art Gallery and needs a dollar atmou

Ms. Christensen said this would cost about $9f600perations.

Councilmember Hunt said it's not practical notclmmbine the two or have some kind of
working agreement.

The consensus of the council was to use the saméears and revisit this at a later time if it
doesn't affect the budget.

Ms. Pinckard gave her presentation for Councitlmer Thebeau’s benefit. She explained
that they are trying really hard in trying to be@self sustaining. They are looking for ways
to raise the $18,000, such as asking for anothsomer to help with the cleaning, Friday Pie
Day, request donations and a roundup on utilitis bihrift store/gift shop, annual barbeque
or breakfast, taxi service or even curtail the nandf times they spend delivering meals or
open lunch to the general public. She said theg ¢imihg she can do is decrease her
expenditures or increase her revenues.

CFO Asquith explained that the money availabletfansfers has diminished significantly
due to a loss of $550,000 in revenue over thedasars. General fund is extremely limited
and if they choose to do this they need to directdn what to cut. She reiterated that one
concept in combining Casa and Chamber would bdittnate $63,000 from the General
Fund. She suggested doing some of the fund satkat Ms. Pinckard mentioned such as
the utility roundup and other fund raisers ideas.

Vice Mayor Muth asked the council members indialtly if they would like to direct the
finance director to fund the senior center at thieent level of $35,000. The consensus was
to stay at the current level of $35,000.

CFO Asquith said she would like to see a revisedget with the elimination of staff and
give her some estimates of what doing some of theskraisers would do to see how much
of the $22,000 deficit shrinks.

Ms. Pinckard was concerned with paying unemployna@ims from her budget. CFO
Asquith advised her that claims were paid from Gan@overnment fund.

A plan for how to utilize $30,000 on park prdgm 2012.

Manager West explained we are looking for the lahgdrojects they are looking for.



d)

Mayor Baca said we need to look for property toprojects on.

Councilmember Silva suggested upgrading the festance of the building and enhance
where we’re at.

Councilmember Thebeau said anything to benefityouth.

Councilmember Hunt asked if it was possible tbtfie swimming pool and use it for youth
activities.

Vice Mayor Muth asked if this money could be afited specifically in a fund and used
elsewhere.

Mayor Baca agreed saying they needed to get aiplaliace for building a project.
Vice Mayor Muth suggested they all meet in earlygAst to discuss a plan for this money.

Possibilities for new revenue.

Vice Mayor Muth explained the $34.00 (basic sewlarge) would be assessed only to those
residents that have sewer lines running adjacenheaw property where the hook up is a
matter of convenience and not new constructioriding a new line). The" part of this is
waiving the impact fee for a period of 48 monthsetdice people to connect and rebate
portions of the connection fee based as a percerdaghe amount of time left on the 48
months. He said that waiving the impact fees astiexg building is something they need to
look at.

Councilmember Thebeau suggested a payment plahdse not hooked up to the city sewer
and said he was against mandating a payment. ¢tgested the possibility of inviting Eagar
to use our sewer facility because it's being unsedu

Vice Mayor Muth suggested setting up a fund fangisoundup money from utility bills for
the Boys and Girls Club and the senior center.

Adjournment:

Ron Thebeau/Susan Silva motion to adjourn theingeat 7:05 p.m.

Mayor Eric Baca



ATTEST:

Town Clerk

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true arwirect copy of the minutes of the
Springerville Town Council in a budget work sess@mnMonday, July 11, 2011. 1 further
certify at the meeting was duly called and quoruas present.

Dated this Ziday of July, 2011

Town Clerk



